

The meeting was called to order at 7PM (0000Z) with 34 members present, reciting the Pledge Allegiance to the Flag.

SECRETARY REPORT was corrected as read in Zero Beat

TREASURER REPORT absent

BUILDING AND GROUNDS: Mike thanks those who cut grass this past weekend, and those who assisted in shingling project. There still a little more to go then that will be done. He will look into delivering soda as club supply is dwindling.

TECHNICAL: A reported intermittent power in Quonset Hut was traced to loose neutral electrical connection and has been repaired. If anyone notices any further problems to notify the Technical committee.

ACTIVITIES: Clambake tickets now available for 20 dollars each. Limit 2 per member.

SCHOLARSHIP: absent

WEB SITE: Larry is redesigning our website and is still in construction phase.

ARES: Mass state hurricane Drill is being planned. Watch for announcement soon.

COMMUNICATIONS

None

RADIO EVENTS: Ron announces NEQSO party this weekend and next weekend the fists spring sprint. He also announces the Armad event May 27.

This event is to honor our military family around the world with hams setting up stations in public areas to handle traffic.

ADMISSION OF NEW MEMBERS:

Kenneth Napier N4AI/1

PRESIDENT'S COMMENTS

Asks cooperation from members to run help run an orderly meeting. Regarding the anonymous letter, he feels it is an attempt by one individual to disrupt your club and cause disharmony among members. He emphasize that all projects have been discussed and approved by club members. Wishes this person would come toward any officer to dicuss any issues instead of going this disruptive route.

OLD BUSINESS

Motion to have Phone patch reactivated.

NEW BUSINESS

Motion to deliver a hand letter by Mike to Little People College.

FOR THE GOOD OF THE CLUB

It was agreed by all to discard and trash the anonymous letter and end the matter.

Dave Dean has donated his lawn mower to the club for use in mowing lawn.

We need to have old truck and other junk removed to beautify our property.

We need to address disposition of telephone poles in rear of yard.

Meeting adjourned at 8:10PM (0100Z)

Submitted by Ron Silvia WB1HGA, Secretary